



P.O. Box 119
GJOA HAVEN, NU X0B 1J0
TEL: (867) 360-6338
FAX: (867) 360-6369

ᓄᓇᓂᓪᓴ ᐃᓕᓕᓂᓪᓴ ᑲᓂᓕᓪᓴ
NUNAVUT IMALIRIYIN KATIMAYINGI
NUNAVUT WATER BOARD
OFFICE DES EAUX DU NUNAVUT

November 6, 2006

License No.: 3BC-EUR0611

Mr. Stan Poznanski
Head, Project and Facilities
Environment Canada
9345 – 49th Street
Edmonton, AB T6B 2L8
Email: stan.poznanski@ec.gc.ca

Re: NWB License No. 3BC-EURO611

Dear Mr. Poznanski:

Under the terms and conditions of the above license, several documents were to be submitted to our office for approval by the Board. To date we have not received any of these reports, namely:

- a) Part G, Item 1 – “.....within sixty (60) days of the issuance of this License, submit to the Board for approval, an Operations and Maintenance Manual in accordance”
- b) Part H, Item 1 – “.....within sixty (60) days of issuance of this License, submit to the Board an addendum to the approved Spill Contingency Plan that is to include the following:”
- c) Part I, Item 1 – “.....shall submit to the Board for approval, within nine (9) months of issuance of this License, an Interim Abandonment and Restoration Plan.....”
- d) Part I, Item 7 – “.....shall submit, within nine (9) months of the issuance of this License, a Final Report on the Reclamation of the West Airstrip Landfill.”
- e) Part J, Item 7 – “.....shall submit to the Board for approval, within three (3) months of the issuance of this License, a Quality Assurance/Quality Control (QA/QC) Plan, based on”
- f) Part J, Item 12 – “.....shall submit to the Board within ninety (90) days of issuance of this License, a proposal for revisions to the monitoring program outlined in Table 1.”

Please provide these documents as soon as possible.

Regards,

Original signed by:

Phyllis Beaulieu
Manager of Licensing

/pb